BK PG 984 , Fage oe

AMENDED AND RESTATED BY-LAWS OF TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION', INC

By-ins of TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION. as authorized by the ARTICLFS or INCORPORATION filed Florida S(t-tetary of state on February 1971 are hoein gel ferlh.

ARTICLE - MEMBERSHIP

Membership shall be open to 211 oquers of lands uithin TAMARAC LAKES NOR rI l according to the Plat Book 61, page 7. of the r.ib!ic records of Broward County. Florida, and TAMARAC LAKES NORTH SECOND SECTION to the plat recorded in Plat Book 61. page 8 of the Public Records of Brmwd CGJMy, Florida E'.idence of ownership shall be filed Aith the Board of Directors of the ASSOCI AT ION.

- 2 ne manner of admission to membership shæ'l be by application payment of the application fee delamined from time to time by the Board of Directoø and submission of evidence of tide which indicates lot ounaship $x \cdot i$ thin the lands as dacrit $\cdot e$ d in Article U of the ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
- VOTLNG PRIVILEGES OF MESIBERS Members of the CORPORATION shall be entitled to one ',ote for each lot onmed by them If a lot is cmTted by one person. the right to vote shall be established by record title to the Ict as recorded If a lat is by more than one person. the person entitled to cast the for the Jot shall be designated by a certificate signed by all of the record on-nets of the lot and filed "ith the Board of Directors of the CORPORATION If a lot i' oumed by a corporation the reson entitled to cast the shall be designated by a ccrtificate of appointment signed by the Besidem OT lice-President of the corporation and attested to by the Sea«a.ry Of Assistant Seaegary of the corporation and filed with the Board of Directors of TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION. INC. Certificates described above shall be valid umil revoked or R'paceded by R.'bgequem certificate OT until a change in omaship If such certificate is not on file the CORPORATION. the of Rich shall not be considaed in determining a quorum nor for any ctha B.:rpose (Refcr to Article ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION)
- 4 A!! votes retaining to majcy decisions for the CORPORATION such as changes in By mamendment' to the ARTICLES OF NCORPORATIO.N. changes in ASSOCIATION pmpaty rights and election of the Bærd of Directors and Officers shall be by secret ballot "ith prior B'itten notice to ach membet as hereinaRa described Social activities and minor business of the CORPORATION may be voiced •.rqe of members pesertt at any membership meeling
- 5 Voting on matlas requiring a seast ballot may eithet be by attendance at membership meeting OT by ptoxy mailed OT de!i'.rrd to the Secretary of the CORPORATION Undesignated "OXies may be given to any catified member t*Jt shall be limited to ro more than three per individual Notices of matters requiring 2 secret ta!lct shall include a "OXY certificate

ARTICLE MELECTION OF BOARD OF mRECTORS AND RESPONSIBILI rues

I. The affairs or the CcYFution shall be managed by a Board of Directors consisting of nine membes. Each shall be for a No-year term with terms steggaed, that four members shall be elected one year and five the next yar FCA-jr of the members witl be designated as the Offices — President, Vice President Secretary, and Treasurer and shall sene in that capacity ror one yec. Five oftbe members shall be desiV12ted as Directors The Directors shall each chair one of the follon«ng committee Audit, Purchasing Mairrteænce. Publicity

4

and Social The Board of Directors shall take office fim day of February. rol!Oßing elections at the membership meetings in January of ach year. The nine membas of the Doe-rd of Directors shall decide amongst themselves which members sh2Jl be the feu otTrcet3 end which ones shall be the five directors Any Board Member bolding an omca position mast be a resident of Tamarac Lakes

Prepared by the organizing committee: Janssen Meredith, Mary Lou Nitsche, Nancy Kane, 2600

N.W. 53 rd Street Tamarac, Florida 33309, (954) 731-9726

CFN Wex 985, Fage of

North year round A Board Mcmber 'gho is abser".a. thee (3) unexa.lf.ed meetings will rorreit their ${\bf Position}$ on the Board and a new vill be appoir:ted to that position for the remaining term

Only one person pet broseho'd is eligible (cr a position on the Bcud of Directors Article VI covas the for the acrpta.nce by Association membrs

2Election of the Board or Dincton ghnll be fonovg:

AThe incumbent Board of Directors, acting as a nominating committee, shall recommend t slate of offcas and/or Directors artruaJ!y at the membership meeting in December Nominations from the be CFned to those present The slate of nominations shall be delivered either in ret!.on or by mail to ach member of the CORPORATION Secret ballots may be cast in person or by proxy a! the membetship meeting in January of each year

B A Boerd of Tellers consisting of et leat'. free members shall be appointed by the president to COUM the and certify the election

3. Vacancies thit may occur Fior to the expira!ion of any term may be filled by appointment by the balance oftbe Board of Directors DJf2tion of such eppoin•.rr.ent shall be for the duration of the term filled

 $\mbox{4Re.90}\mbox{nsibilities}$ of the Board of Directors shall be as described in the AR $\mbox{1CLES}()\,\mbox{F}$

INCORPORATION. Article POWERS

ARTICLE IIIDUTIES OF OFFICER AND DIRECTORS

1.PRESIDENT: The Besiderfl shall reside at 211 meetings of the Board of Directors and membership. shall ovasee all business of the CORPORATION and shall assist and guide this organization in attaining its goa's and objectives as set by these By-Lav*s The President is an exomcio member of all committees.

 $2\,\text{VICE-PRESIDENT:}$ The Vice-President shan assist the President and shall serve in that capacity in the absence of the Presidem ne Vice-President shall gave as Chairman of the Architectural Review Committee end shall chcr>se F gons from the general membership to serve on this mmmitlee This committee shall reGew all requests for alterations to buildings, pounds and roof replacements and submit recommendations to the Board of Directors

.3 SECRETARY: The Seaet2.ry sh2!l record the minutes of the Board and the $^{\rm M}$ cmbcrship meetings ne S Ridary ${\rm s}^{\rm h}$ all be responsible for the general corespondence of the CORPORATION and sha $^{\rm h}$ keep a permanent record of minutes and correspondence I he Secretary shall maintain a

ramanent file in the Associ2tion office of a!! contracts negotiated and approved by the Board**of Direct**

4.TREASURER: The 'hall receive al! funds of the organization nith the exception of the maintenance payments and deposit same in e!.aoxv accounts in banks designated by the Doard of Directors and shall disFurse payments as instructed by the Board of Directors or as required by corncts All disbursemerts shall be by check prepared and signed by the treasura and et least one otha officer ag designz•ed by the Bud of Directors The Treagret shall be the custodian of the retty cash filnd3 not to exceed \$250 shall rv:q make any expenditure in excess of \$250 00, exerting contractuaJ commitments, wilt%1Jt epproval of the Board of Directors Requßtg fcq sreciaJ expenditures may be made in tATitirg by members and submitted to the Board of Dirrtom which shall resent the request at the next general meeting A show of hands or those rmeceM will be 'floqrd in this instance The T reagrer shall prepare the Annual Budget with the assistance of the Audit and finance Committee The Treasurer witl cover for the Audit and finance Direacq es needed.

5. DIRECTOR'CIIAIRMAN OF AVDIT AND FINANCE: Thi! Director shall select at least two members of the community to serve on this committee The Finance Director sh81) receive al) maintenance payments, record and deposit same into the designated operating accmjnt and deliver deposit recept with rim out of each deposit to the trceq:rer for posting and roJlow-up of any NSF checks and ctha discrepencies The Audit 2nd Finance Director shall be

CFN NB

PG 986. Fage OE

2

responsible for notifying delinquen. ecce.jrrts Ed directors morr.h!y on any accounts in arrears lhe committæ shall VGth the Trea«ura in r.eparztion of the annual budget Ihe •ramarac Inkes North Association OA shaJ! prmide qu.arlet\y 521emetTts to the Board of Dirqctors and will remmmend an indermderfl firm to audit the tk'Qks every 3 years In the Absence of quanaly statements the Audit committee qith the Treasurer shall recommend to the Board an outside person or firm to eudit the bcoks at the end of each fiscal year The Audit and Finance Director shall act in the capacity of Trr2Ära in the e.trrt of bears and shall algo be added as a sign& on the accounts

6 DIRECTOR, 'CT.AIR.MAN OP PVRCUASLNG **COMMITI**F.F.: This Director shall solicit at least tu-o members of the community to save on this committee This committee shall be responsible for maintaining the Q^{-t} pplies needed for the clubhmlse and recreation area roc the convenience end enjoyment of the entire mem.Fetship

- 7 DIRT.CIOR/CRAIR."LAN OF MAINIE.NA.SCE CO.M.MI This Director shall sclecl at least two members of the community to serve on this committee The committee shall be responsible for os«seeing the mpjmenance ofthe community in general. shall negotiate all service contracts and make recommendations to the Board of Directors for grpronl and signing and shall submit all invoices to the Treasura for payments All comrzcts must be "ith independent contractors who shan be responsible frr tbeir insurance, unemployment, Worker's Compensation and Scria! Security payments A!! cortizates shall be signed by thig Director and one otha member of the Board of Direcleys ag designa!ed by the Board % bo damage sprinklers will be billed for repair.
- 8 DIRECTOR'CTI.AIRMA.N OF PUBLICITY: TMs Director appoint a committee composed of block csptains Thi! committee shall kecp the membership informed of the s.(RiaI and beneficial events uhich are conducted rot the enjomem of the members This committee has direct conlect with the residents, it shmj!d any illness or bereavemenc charges of occupancy and violations of the rules to the Board of Directors Director is resvx'nsible for the publication and

6 8

distribution of the community and a.ny publicity through the media Elatetial for the news)cltCT to be submitted by eech officer to the chairman in by the approved deadline $\,$

9 DIRFCIOR.'CR.AIR.MA?•,• OF RECREATION AND SOCIAL CO.M.MI 'TEE: Thi, Director may appoint as many membets of the community as necessary to fi-JIfill the responsibility of making arrangements for reautiora! and social activities for the enjoyment and pleasure of the community El luge The Direc10T handle e ¹l rqu«s for reservations (or the clubhouse The Director will also ovasee setup and c!ean•up of any and all refreshments at alt meetings An esc-tow nccmynt separate from main!enece errvn(s) shall be maintained for social affairs Thig Director will cooydinate all activities t he Trea-qsrer and Chairman of the Purchasing Committee Publicity reguding ectis-ilies may be handfed by this committee or may be coordinated with the Publicity Chairmen goal of this committee i! to create an environment of congeniality "(thin the neighborhood

ARTICLEIV RULES AND REGULAT IONS

The Board of Directors shall be <code>responsible</code> for the general R.'pa+.sion of the community. clubhouse, sh2fTleboard cm.lrtx parking loq ard the ovimming pool area. The Board of Directors she)! fmm time to time r-lb'i!h RULES AND REGUL A TIONS as necessary, including but <code>modlimited</code> to the following•

LPARKING OF VEHICLES:

AParking on !aq-ns and'or gassed be prohibited (Deed restriction $^{\#3}$)

BPÜking on streeqs shall be rmSbited ficm 2 A.M to 6 00 A

M (City of Tamarac code)

- C Guest! may puk in common areas in the recreational area (or a short of time No vehicle shall be stored more than 72 bans on common Noperty and will be wbject to towing affectitm notification to the ogmer of the vehic!e and/oq host-member All towing costs are at the expense of the current
- $\ensuremath{\mathsf{D}}$ AJI vehicles parked cm common pcperty sha!l have current license plates and vehicle registralion

3 PG 987, Fage of

cno

E Major mechanical repairs to vehicles rot be performed within the legally desaibed bmjnduies of TAMARAC LAKES NOR IU Emergency repairq such as changing tires or RTlacing batteries "ill be aJ'cwed as long as they are completed within a reasonable fength of time

 \mathbf{F} City ordinance prohibits the conduct of ary business residentially

zoned

areas

G No "FOR SALE" signs shall be alloned on parked ehicles

2 VSE OF LAKES AND BOATLNG:

- $\pmb{\Lambda}$ Suimming in the TA.%.IARAC LAKES NORTH privately owned lakes is strictly forbidden
- B Fishing in the lakes shall be limited to ov.merg and guests only Others wilt be charged trespassing.

104385654, OR 38309

c Any plans for conqtmction of dcrks cr patios on the perimeter of the lakes rvu:t be submitted to the Architectunl Committee ror pricy Co construction

- D. Only naturally boa!' shall be allcqe-d on the (2kes the exception of ganline poqeved boats that may necessrily be used by authorized petsonnd such flood control and enforcement officers, etc
- E. ANY ACTIVTTY ON OR IN TYE VICINITY OF THE LAKES SHALL DEIME

RESPONSIBII TTY OF INDI'ODVAL PARTICIPANT ANT) THE ASSOCIA rt0N SHALL "AVE NO LIABILITY LN OF INJURY OR ACCIDENT

3 LANDSCAPING AND SIGNS:

- A All landscaping and fencing shall conform to TAMARAC LAKES $NOR1I_{\rm ASSOCIATION}$ Rules and Regu¹ aticng maseen by the Architectural Committee Care must be taken in the Flaming of shrubs and'cr trees that not create a traffic hanrd at the intersection of street'
- ${f B}$ Real Estate FOR SALE or FOR LEASE signs must conform to the City of ramarac code V.hich states that they rmst be a regulation size and restricted to one per lot
- C OMES who damege sprinklü3 Till be bil!ed for repairs (Moved from Article II. Election of the Board of Directon Responsibilities G7. Director/Chairman of Maintenance Committee)
- 4 RECREATION AREA: The Bazd of Dirætorg shall publish rules and regulations regarding the use of the pool and the Copies of the ru'es shall be made available to every occupant of property in the described tm!ndaries of TAMARAC LAKES N()R WinchJding tenants as well as Resavations for (be exc!usive use of the clubhouse are only permitted to made by and require the Bord's prior appro'.ll Additionally, the deposit Rinds, if made by chæk. must be cteared by the pricy to the date of the e'. ent for which the clubhouse is reserved ne Agscrintion may require the homeowmer '.0 enter into an approved the exclusive use a prerequisite to ganting permission to hold the esent
- 5 OWNERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACTIONS OF TENANUS.

Shm!d rail to abide by RULES REGULATIONS, the be notified in "Titing and be expected to t2ke action to rectify the prob!em I r NFCFSSARY TO TAKE LEGAL ACTION TYE OF THE DFMISF.D PROPER WW.LBE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL LEGAL costs IF TILE ASSOCIA ION PREVAILS

- 6 NOTNITU.STA-NDLNG RVLFS REGLEATIONS SET FORTH ABOVE, At.r. TAMARAC LAKES NORIM DED RESTRICTION'S DE m.NDln(i AND ENFORCEABIE ANT) CONFLICT BETWEEN THE RULES AND REGULAI IONS SFr FORTY HFRETN TAMARAC LAKES NORTII DEED RES RICTIONS (as the same may exist now be amended in the a.mre) SHALL BE RESOLVED BY GIVI.N(j FVI.I. F()RCE AND EFFECT TO THE DEED RESTRICTIONS. LOCAL STATE AND FEDERAL LAWS
- 7 All lessees shall submit to the Board an application to Peage. together with such other information as the Board s^h aJ! rea.mnab'y reqJire. (on forms to be r•rmided by the Board), together with the presentation of the fill!y comr!eled mlicatjon to let-ge and any O'.her documentation which may be required by the Board of Directct3 T he applicant shall pay to the .Association. an arrlication fee, amount to be deemined by the Board

104385654, **c**

ARTICLE V

MALNTE.NMCF. AND REPAIR OF RESIDENCE

1.Ille CORPORATION shall be 'espensible for contracting for the cleaning and painting of tile roofs every years.

- 2 Izaks and repairs cf roofs shall be the respon-Ebi!ity of theowners
- 3 Erleticr portions of the residence tuilding sha!l be the revonsibi!ity of the owners In the event the properly is allowed to !drivate to och a state that is demeaning to the community and the ig eithe unable OT unuilling to make repairs, the CORPORATION may make such neces "..an repairs and place a lien against the rx'tice as required by law ALL OTT1FR RESPONSIBILITIES BE AS DESCRIBED I.N ART1CT.ES OF

INCORPORATION ARTICLE Ill

4 The exletioc or all residences shall be a unifcntl colot of white. in order to enhance the look of the Community end increase property rates within the Community

ARTICLEVI

AMENDMENTS

approved by a majority of the membership at a regularly ghedulod meeting an&or by pmxy. these By-I-aws shall become the govaning dorument for T A.MARAC LAKES NORTHASSOCIATION. INC nece By-Laws may Be amended t'Y a two-thirds majority of the membership voting in rason (Y by proxy at a regularly scheduled meeting following at least 3D-day notice

ARTICLEVII

PRF-EMPTION

TheARTICLES OF LNCORPORATION and By-laws of CORPORATION shall **govern** except whee in conflict vGth City. CcuMy. Stme Fedeal rules and regulations If such a conflict exists, then such rules OT regulations of F ed<8'. St2te or IR2J Govanment shall PTO ail and preempt any inconsistenl rrogsions of the ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION or of this CORPORATION

ARTICI.F.VIII NDF..MNIFICATIO.S

Every DirectM end every ()fTtca cf the CORPORATION s^b a!! be indemnified by the **RATION**against a!! expenses end liabilities. including regal fees. reasonably incurred by or imrosed upon hirntha in connection 16th any to he'she may be a party. or in which he/she may bemme involved by reag2n of having been an officer of the CORPORATION, or any rtt!ement thereof, ubetber he'she is a director at the time such expenditures are incurred. excqq in Rich uses 'Mierein the Director or Officer of the **CORPORATION**ig adjudged guilty of misreasance cr malfeasance in the performance of higmas duties; rmvided that in the everl cf a settlernent, the indemnification herein shall apply only when the Board of DirectT3 such set•Jemert and reimbursement as being in the best interst ofthe CORPORATION 1lie foregoing of ir.demntfication shall be in addition to arri not exclusive cf otha rights to "hich Rich Director cr Offcer may entitled (Refer to Article

XMARTICLES OF INCORPORATION)

ARTICLE IX MEETINGS

 \mbox{l} Membership meetings nil! be he!d as Fy the Boa-rd of Directors Special meeqingg mav be called by a majority vote of the $\mbox{Bu}^{\rm r} d$ of or by Fiticn signed by ten peccnt (10%) of the membership

2 ROBERTS' RVLFS OF ORDER RENISED the rules in the conduct of the meetings except 'Abere these By-Laws end'or the AR r ICLF.S $\ensuremath{\mathsf{OF}}$ INCORPORATION may be in conflict

5

864784 1 DOC

FN #104385650, OR em 38309

989. F ages of

ARTICLE X

HAVING BEEN DULY APPROVED BY A VOTE THE ME'. BERSH'P Ou OF JANUARY 2001 THE FORFGC'UG e $^{\rm v}$.v.ws $^{\rm c}$ oq U.XFS NQP.III ASRQC'AT'ON INC THE r OILOW'NG 'CERS HAVE WEPF. AFFIXED THEIR SIGNATURF-S

	- Aria Bil	PRESIDENT	
	Juny asmolife	VICE PRESII	
		TREASURER	
I	PPENT-V• GVSTAFSQ'J SECRET ARV FOR INC r CREGC'UG e Y •LAV" S HA CIRE-CTOPS VOTE CF P.'	VE PEEPI L)tJl-Y A D 3 'r'	
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF I HAVE SIGNED HERE		

PRENDA GUSTAFSON

CORPOP.MF

CFN# 111529223

OR BK 49786 Pages 1491-1494
RECORDED 05/13/13 1 1
:15.34 AM
BROWARD COUNTY COMMISSION
DEPUTY CLERK 3405
#1, 4 Pages

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO THE BY-LAWS OF TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC.

WHEREAS, TAMARAC LAKES NORTH community consists of real property subject to the Use and Building Restrictions Deed (Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions) originally recorded in Official Records Book 3064, at Page 826, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, and re-recorded for revitalization in Official Records Book 40959, at Page 1809, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, with the real property in the community being more fully described as follows:

TAMARAC LAKES NORTH, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 61, at Page 7, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida (hereinafter referred to as "TAMARAC LAKES NORTH"); and

TAMARAC LAKES NORTH, SECOND SECTION, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 61, at Page 8, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida (hereinafter referred to as "TAMARAC LAKES NORTH, SECOND SECTION");

WHEREAS, TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., is the Florida notforprofit corporation responsible for the maintenance, management, and operation of the abovereferenced community;

WHEREAS, the attached Amendment to the By-laws was adopted in accordance with Article VI of the By-laws at a duly-called meeting of the Membership, at which a quorum was present, on January 31, 2012;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Article 1, paragraph 3, Article 11, paragraph 1, and Article V, paragraph 4, of the By-laws is amended as set forth on the Amendment sheet appended hereto.

AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

(Please note: Additions are indicated by <u>underlining</u>, deletions by ", and unaffected language by "·····")

ARTICLE I—MEMBERSHIP

3. VOTING PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERS. Members of the CORPORATION shall be entitled to one vote for each lot owned by them. If a lot is owned by one person, the right to vote shall be established by the record title to the lot as recorded. If a lot is owned by more than one person, the person entitled to cast the vote for the lot shall be designated by a certificate signed by all of the record owners of the lot and filed with the Board of Directors of the CORPORATION. If a lot is owned by a corporation, the person entitled to cast the vote for the lot shall be designated by a certificate of appointment signed by the President or Vice-President of the corporation and attested to by the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the corporation and filed with the Board of Directors of TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC. Certificates described above shall be valid until revoked or superseded by subsequent certificate or until a change in ownership. If such a certificate is not on file with the CORPORATION, the vote of such owner shall not be considered in determining a quorum nor for any other purpose. (Refer to Article IV, 3, ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION.)

Notwithstanding the foregoing. the CORPORATION may suspend the voting rights of any Member who becomes delinquent in the payment of any monetary obligation due the CORPORATION or who violates any provision of the governing documents and/or rules and regulations of the CORPORATION, to the extent and in the manner permitted by law.

ARTICLE 11 ELECTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND RESPONSIBILITES

1. The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by a Board of Directors consisting of nine members. Each shall be elected for a two-year term with terms staggered so that four members shall be elected one year and five members, the next year. Four of the members will be designated as the Officers = President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer and shall serve in that capacity for one year. Five members shall be designated as Directors. The Directors shall each chair one of the following committees Audit, Purchasing, Maintenance, Publicity and Social. The Board of Directors shall take office the first day of February, following elections at the membership meetings in January of each year. The nine members of the Board of Directors shall decide amongst themselves which members shall be the four officers and which shall be the five directors. Any Board Member holding an officer position must be resident of Tamarac Lakes North year round. All Board members must be homeowners (not representatives of corporateowned lots). A Board Member who is absent three (3) unexcused meeting will forfeit their position on the Board and new member will be appointed to that position for the remaining term.

Only one person per household is eligible for a position on the Board of Directors. Article VI covers the procedure for the acceptance by Association member.

ARTICLE V MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF RESIDENCE

4. The exterior of all residences shall be a uniform color of white, in order to enhance the look of the Community and increase property values within the community. With regard to the single family homes in the Community, though not the townhouses, the exterior of such residences, in addition to the uniform color of white, may be one of the fi^zv^ze fifteen (15) pastel shades designated on the color pallet maintained by the Association. In addition to the permitted pastel shades indicated on the Community's color pallet, the shade of beige for which the City of Tamarac is providing free paint is added to the Community's color pallet, so long as the City of Tamarac has the paint in stock and provides it to city residents at no charge. Once the City discontinues offering the paint in such shade of beige at no charge to city residents, that shade/color will be deemed removed from the Community's color pallet.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1, the duly authorized officer of TAMARAC LAKES NORTH

ASSOCIATION, INC., have affixed my hand this ae day of March 2013.

Sign

WITNESSES

TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC.

Print President

By:

Sign Print

s /DES

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BROWARD)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of March 2013, by RAYMOND AUGUST, President of TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., a not-for-profit

corporation, who is personally known to me or who produced $\bar{\ }$ as identification and who did/did not take an oath.

JANSSEN MEREDITH MY COMMISSION #EE882803 EXPIRES March 12, 2017

FloridaNotaryService.com



ST ATE O F FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AF FAI RS

"Dedicated to making Florida a be tter place to call home "

JEB BUSH Governor Thaddeus L. Cohen, AIA Secretary

October 27, 2005

Mr. Charles F. Otto, Esq. 3990 Sheridan st., Suite 109 Hollywood, Florida 33021

Re: Tamarac Lakes North Association, Inc. Revival of Covenants

Dear Mr. Otto:

The Department has completed its review of the proposed revived declaration of covenants and other governing documents for the Tamarac Lakes North Association, Inc., as approved by the parcel owners on June 27, 2005, and has determined that the proposed revived declaration and other governing documents comply with the requirements of Section 720.406, Florida Statutes (F.S.).

Please be advised that Section 720.407(1) and (2), F.S. requires that no later than 30 days after receiving this letter, the organizing committee shall file the articles of incorporation of the association with the Division of Corporations of the Department of State if the articles have not been previously filed with the division. No later than 30 days after receiving approval from the Division of Corporations, the president and secretary of the association shall execute the revived declaration and other governing documents in the name of the association and have the documents recorded with the clerk of the circuit court in the county where the affected parcels are located.

Pursuant to Section 720.407(4), F.S., please note that a complete copy of all of the approved, recorded documents must be mailed or hand delivered to the owner of each affected parcel. The revived declaration and other governing documents shall be effective upon recordation in the public records.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Julie Evans, Planner, at (850) 9221816.

Sincerely Yours,

K. Marlene Conaway

Chief of Comprehensive Planning

X. Melen Corcura

2 5 5 5 S H U M A R D O A K B O U L E V A R D • T A L L A H

A S S E E , F L O R I D A 3 2 3 9 9 - 2 1 0 0

P hon e: (8 50) 4 88 -84 6 6/ Suncom 27 8 -84 66 FAX: (850) 92 1 -0 78 1 / S uncom 29 1 -07 8 1 I nternet address:

http://www.dca. state.fl.u s

CRITICAL STATE CONCERN FIELD OFFICECOMMUNITY PLANNING EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTHOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 2796 Overseas Highway, Suite 212 2555 Shurrzrd Oak Boulevard 2555 Shurrzrd Oak Boulevard Marathon. FL 33050-2227 Tallahassee. FL 32399-2100 Tallahassee. FL 32399-2100 Tallahassee. FL 32399-2100

'0501 100 1350

(950) 413-9969

(RF,O) 488-7956

AFFIDAVIT OF PROOF OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA)				
COUNTY OF BROWARD)				
Before me, the undersigned witness, personally appeared asof TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., who deposes and says as follows:				
That on the day of, 2005, copies of the revitalized governing documents of TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., were handdelivered or mailed to all lots/homeowners, at their addresses of record as contained in the books and records of TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., in compliance with Florida Statute 5720.407(4).				
Further affiant sayeth naught.				
	for TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, mc.			
STATE OF FLORIDA)				
COUNTY OF BROWARD)				
	personally known to me or who has produced as cation and who did/did not take an oath.			
	NOTARY PUBLIC			

BROWARD COUNTY
COMMISSION
DEPUTY CLERK 3075
#1, 3 Pages

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO THE BY-LAWS OF TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC.

WHEREAS, TAMARAC LAKES NORTH community consists of real property subject to the Use and Building Restrictions Deed (Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions) originally recorded in Official Records Book 3064, at Page 826, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, and re-recorded for revitalization in Official Records Book 40959, at Page 1809, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, with the real property in the community being more fully described as follows:

TAMARAC LAKES NORTH, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 61, at Page 7, of the Public Records of Broward County Florida (hereinafter referred to as "TAMARAC LAKES NORTH");

and

TAMARAC LAKES NORTH, SECOND SECTION, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 61, at Page 8, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida (hereinafter referred to as "TAMARAC LAKES NORTH, SECOND SECTION");

WHEREAS, TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., is the Florida not-forprofit corporation responsible for the maintenance, management, and operation of the abovereferenced community;

WHEREAS, the attached Amendment to the By-laws was adopted in accordance with Article VI of the By-laws at a duly-called meeting of the Membership, at which a quorum was present, on January 16, 2007;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Article 11 and Article VI of the By-laws are amended as set forth on the Amendment sheet appended hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1, the duly authorized officer of TAMARAC LAKES

AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

(Please note: Additions are indicated by <u>underlining</u>, deletions by ", _____"and unaffected language by "·····")

ARTICLE 11 ELECTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

.....A Any Board Member who is absent four (4) hree (3) unexcused meetings in any twelve-month period can be removed from the Board with a majority vote of the entire Board of Directors will forfeit their position on the Board and a new members will be appointed to that position for the remaining term.

ARTICLE IV RULES AND REGULATIONS

7. No lease of a lot is permitted until two (2) years after the recording of the instrument transferring title to a lot to the lot owner intending to lease such lot. All lessees shall submit to the Board an application to lease, together with such other information as the Board shall reasonably require (on forms to be provided by the Board), together with the presentation of the fully completed application to lease and any other documentation which may be required by the Board of Directors. The applicant shall pay to the Association an application fee, in an amount to be determined by the Board.

NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., have affixed my hand this <u>A</u> day of February, 2007.					
NESSES	WITNESSEs				
	ΓAMARAC LAKES	NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC.			
	Sign				
Day of lave	Print By:	Il Beamile			
DAVID DOVESTO	KIRK	GIANNOLA			
CHAR		President			

Sign

Print

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BROWARD)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of February, 2007, by KIRK GIANNOLA, President of <u>TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION</u>, INC., a notfor-profit corporation, who i ers <u>al known to</u> m or who produced as identification and who did/did not take an oath.

Vuran A. Jalini NOTARY PUBLIC

NOTARY

OF FLORIDA

Susan A. Falvai

Commission #DD371847 Expires: NOV 16, 2008 Bonded Thru Atlantic Bonding Co., Inc,

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO THE BY-LAWS OF TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC.

WHEREAS, TAMARAC LAKES NORTH community consists of real property subject to the Use and Building Restrictions Deed (Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions) originally recorded in Official Records Book 3064, at Page 826, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, and re-recorded for revitalization in Official Records Book 40959, at Page 1 809, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida, with the real property in the community being more fully described as follows:

TAMARAC LAKES NORTH, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 61, at Page 7, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida (hereinafter referred to as "TAMARAC LAKES NORTH");

and

TAMARAC LAKES NORTH, SECOND SECTION, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 61, at Page 8, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida ereinafter referred to as "TAMARAC LAKES NORTH, SECOND SECTION");

WHEREAS, TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., is the Florida not-forprofit corporation responsible for the maintenance, management, and operation of the abovereferenced community;

WI-IEREAS, the attached Amendment to the By-laws was adopted in accordance with Article VI of the By-laws at a duly-called meeting of the Membership, at which a quorum was present, on September 1 1, 2007;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Article V of the By-laws is amended as set forth on the Amendm--at sheet appended hereto.

m WITNESS WHEREOF, 1, the duly authorized officer of TAMARAC LAKES

NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., have affixed my hand this /// day)f-September, 22007.

TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC.

WITNESSES	
3	5
5" 7	
Print TRACG K	ELLG
1	/
	10.

By: KIRK GIANNOLA

President

Si

Si

Print Susan A Falvai

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BROWARD)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this <u>1 B</u> day of Sept CIT bä, 2007, by KIRK GIANNOLA, President of TAMARAC LAKES NORTH ASSOCIATION, INC., a not-for-profit corporation, who spersonally known to me or who produced as identification and who did/did not take an oath.

NOTARY PUBLIC

NOTARY PUBLIC-STMT OF FLORIDA

Susan Ao Falvai

Commission #DD371847 Expires: NOV. 16, 2008

Bonded Thru Atlantic Bonding Co., Inc.

AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

(Please note: Additions are indicated by $\underline{und_gfljuing}$, deletions by " and unaffected language by "....")

ARTICLE V MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF RESIDENCE

4.The exterior of all residences shall be a uniform color of white, in order to enhance the look of the Community and increase property values within the community. With regard to the single family homes in the Community, though not the townhouses, the exterior of such residences in addition to the uniform color of white ma be one of the five astel shades designated on the color pallet maintained by the Association.